



WASHOE COUNTY

Integrity Communication Service

www.washoecounty.us

STAFF REPORT

BOARD MEETING DATE: May 21, 2019

DATE: Thursday, April 4, 2019

TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Patrick Lee, Captain, Operations
(775) 321-4912, plee@washoecounty.us

THROUGH: Sheriff Darin Balaam

SUBJECT: Recommendation to accept military surplus equipment [overall estimated value \$1,569.60, no charge to the County] donated to the Washoe County Sheriff's Office to be utilized to support Special Operations and the Community Engagement Office of Washoe County Sheriff's Office. (All Commission Districts.)

SUMMARY

The Defense Reutilization and Marketing Office (DRMO) offered the donation of military surplus equipment to the Washoe County Sheriff's Office (WCSO) to be utilized to support the Special Operations and Community Engagement. This equipment was obtained at no charge to the County from the military.

Washoe County Strategic Objective supported by this item: Safe, secure and healthy communities.

PREVIOUS ACTION

On August 13, 2013 The Board accepted a similar donation of military surplus equipment.

On June 24, 2014 The Board accepted a similar donation of military surplus equipment.

On May 17, 2016 The Board accepted a similar donation of military surplus equipment.

On November 15, 2016 The Board accepted a similar donation of military surplus equipment.

On June 20, 2017 The Board accepted a similar donation of military surplus equipment.

On May 15, 2018 The Board accepted a similar donation of military surplus equipment.

On August 28, 2018 The Board accepted a similar donation of military surplus equipment.

AGENDA ITEM # _____

On October 16, 2018 The Board accepted a similar donation of military surplus equipment.

On November 27, 2018 The Board accepted a similar donation of military surplus equipment.

BACKGROUND

As a continuing part of our participation in acquiring surplus military property through various military offices, WCSO has been awarded the following donated items:

<u>Quantity</u>	<u>Item</u>	<u>Cost</u>
3	Cutter, Wire Rope	\$1,055.55
15	Bag, Plastic	\$514.05

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no cash match required for this donation. Acceptance of this equipment will not have a fiscal impact.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the Board of County Commissioners accept military surplus equipment [overall estimated value \$1,569.60, no charge to the County] donated to the Washoe County Sheriff's Office to be utilized to support Special Operations and the Community Engagement Office of Washoe County Sheriff's Office.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Should the Board agree with staff's recommendation, a possible motion would be: "Move to accept military surplus equipment [overall estimated value \$1,569.60, no charge to the County] donated to the Washoe County Sheriff's Office to be utilized to support Special Operations and the Community Engagement Office of Washoe County Sheriff's Office."